
Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Elljess Investments Ltd EPS

Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com> 23 February 2018 at 12:21
To: Dawn Hutchings <dawn@lucesco.co.uk>
Cc: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Dear Dawn,

I am undertaking a review of the above scheme and will be providing you and the clients a trustee 
report shortly.

I am conscious that the value of Geoff's fund is over £1Million and cannot see that we have ever 
discussed the Lifetime allowance and putting protection in place for Geoff. Can you confirm if Geoff has 
any primary, enhanced or fixed protection in place? 

I note that Geoff will be turning 55 in September of this year and if no protection is in place then we 
could make some suggestions so that he does not end up with a tax charge for funds over the lifetime 
allowance.

Kind regards,
Stacy Lunnon

Pension Practitioner 
48 Chorley New Road
Bolton
BL1 4AP

T:  0800 634 4862
F:  020 8906 6611

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP
Registered Number: 00159
Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information 
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please 
contact the sender and destroy this email. 
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